



RIVERSTONE

ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS INC.

November 24, 2020
RS# 2019-178

JOSEPH N. CAMPITELLI ARCHITECT INC.
10 Bur Oak Avenue, Unit 3
Markham, ON
L6C 0A2

SUBJECT: Endangered Species Act Clearance 571 Welham Road

Dear Mr. Campitelli:

RiverStone has completed the Environmental Impact Study (July 2018) for 571 Welham Road as requirement for the Site Plan Control application. Endangered and threatened species were addressed as part of this study and included those designated as “Endangered” or “Threatened” under O. Reg. 230/08 pursuant to the provincial *Endangered Species Act, 2007*.

Impacts to the habitat or individual species protected under the ESA was not predicted based on the findings of the study. Clarification from the Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) was requested for the potential Butternut identified on site in the form of the submission of a Butternut Hybrid Form. MECP confirmed the assessment was appropriate and had no concerns.

Please contact us if there are any questions regarding the above, or if further information is required.

RiverStone Environmental Solutions Inc.

Bev Wicks Ph.D.
Senior Ecologist / Principal